



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 22, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 32, regarding a report on increasing safety at the intersections of Concord Avenue and Walden Street and at Sherman Street and Walden Street, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

Concord Avenue and Walden Street has an exclusive pedestrian phase in the signal sequence. There is "No Turn on Red" in each direction. Walden Street and Sherman Street has a concurrent pedestrian phase in the signal sequence. There is "No Turn on Red" in each direction. Two of the signs are missing and will be replaced.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #11

S-578

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number Thirty-two ,
regarding a report on increasing safety
at the intersectins of Concord avenue and
Walden Street and at Sherman Street and
Walden Street.

In City Council September 22, 1997

PLACED ON FILE